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Questions and Answers 

 
1. Is there a minimum percentage requirement in client pass through funds for WIOA 

Adult and WIOA Dislocated Worker?  There is no minimum requirement; however, a 

proposal with 40% of WIOA funds budgeted for client pass through will be deemed more 

favorable. 

 

2.  Can you provide the current staffing plan/organizational charts by location? Yes 

 

3. Does the current contractor need to submit a transition plan? Yes 

4. Do respondents need to include full questions in addition to responses in Attachment A.2 

- Proposal Narrative Questions? Yes 

5. Per Section V.F. Instructions for the Proposal Narrative of the RFP (page 32), it indicates 

that the “optimal page limit is 65 pages or less, excluding attachments”. Is 65 pages a 

suggestion or requirement? If required, since there are 6 pages of questions in Attachment 

A.2, respondents would be limited to 59 pages of responses. Is the Board open to increasing 

the page limit for proposal narrative responses?   Recommended not required. 

6. What is the amount/percentage of anticipated total award (funds) that must be allocated for 

client pass-through funds for workforce program services? The suggested recommendation 

and/or limitations are noted on page 32, Section VI, Budget, subsection A, limitations.  

7. If a respondent does not have an approved indirect cost plan and/or cognizant agency letter 

approving an indirect cost rate, what amount/percentage limit is set for 

indirect/management fee? There is no set limit. 

8. Is there an amount/percentage limit is set for profit/incentive bonus? If so, what is the limit? 

No 

9. Besides TWIST, WIT, and TWC’s new Case Management System, what other 

software/systems is the contractor required to use and are those costs covered by the Board?  

The other systems are COLTS, TIERS, and TPTX. 

 


